_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2017GS3903060
N Jason Riley Galloway y  A/WH# _2017A3910101093
’ ) Date of Offense; _1/1/2016
Race: WHITE __Sext M _ Age: 37 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0655{A)(1)
DOB: . SS#: - )  CDRCode#: 0385
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Pickens, SC 29671-8231
DL#: o SIDF: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes] No[] 15- L%
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was P CONVICTEDOF  or [CJPLEADS
TO: Sex, Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 YT :
in violation of  § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385 |
[INON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
AT - AN R0 101300 01116
~ McCall, Britni " SCBar# Defendant CANTRELL, DAVID SC Bartt
Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 4 S days/months/years or (O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
moriths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
Ef]xy_h are incorporated by reference.

E?N CURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [Deferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP D e ZAKY ":?
Total:  $ plus20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] MAR 19 ZUZU
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. oxl‘-‘ge%u

May serve W/E begini ! o
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  [] ~N 8
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] a a « = C
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive \@ak} ,onglyé (
§14-1-21 [(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § 10 0. 24 pmts. of $ begimin.g‘(?: R Is? 5\\\\\
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) si100  $ $ paid to Public D@:feé%r F'u-x?d 3 S
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 3 —_— TE QL x g (\Q‘
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: e &1
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 8 . j;g. . 358 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % v 77 > j o2
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § : =% A ]
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 3 o)
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed pther counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3,729 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ 128.75 any other fees. Z

Presiding Judge - @ (C/M -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: . NERZ
Court Reporter: [./ o1l Toanling ; Sentence Date: 2 /¢ 7,/ 26

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

S N )~ CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF PICKENS ) . o=

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on M@v 2 1 2017 thie Grand Jurors of Pickens

County present upon their oath:

That JASON RILEY GALLOWAY did in Pickens County, between the dates of January 1, 2016 and
August 22, 2017, commit a sexual battery on J.N.G., who was less than eleven years of age or commit a
éexual battery with J.N.G. who is less than sixteen years of age and has previously beén convicted of,
pled guilty or nolo contendere to, or adjudiéated’ delinquent for an offense listed in Sectionl 23-3-436 ©)
or has been ordered to be inc[uded in the sex offender registry pursuaﬁt to Section 23-3-430(D). This is
in yiolation of §16-3-655(A)(1)[f6nnerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976)- as

amended
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provxde E
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DOCKET NO. 2017-68-39- 3O (» O

WITNESSES BBH
The State of South Carolina
Michael P Hendricks
o County of.Pickens - .. oo
Pickens County Sheriff's Office co L :
9/26/2017 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NOY 2 12017 TERM 2017

THE STATE ‘
VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
0174391010109 JASON RILEY GALLOWAY
" ACTION OF GRAND JURY ! :

TWERL oV 7 12017
o ._

Forepetsoi of Grand Jury o l » : |

o VERDICT Indictment for
_»g,-/v’;/y_ - _ —— . 0385

]

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
FIRST DEGREE

i
. VIOLATION § 16-03-0655(A)(1) '
Cheis /Qp)wr /8 L~ %?@” : ]

Foreperson of Petit Jwy
Date:
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